MEMORANDUM

The City of Daytona Beach R E C E I V E

CITY MANAGER'S OFFICE
APR 102018
MEMO TO: James Chisholm, City Manager
; AM f
FROM: Betty A. Goodman, Assistant City Manager éﬁ 7881011 12123468
DATE: April 10, 2018
SUBJECT: Appointments to the Board of Adjustment

Appointment of four members to the Board of Adjustment. The membership terms of Trey
Harshaw (zone 1), Maja Sander Bowler (Zone 3), Thomas Leek (Zone 4) and Sharlene Barhoo (Zone
5) expired on 12/31/17. All four individuals would like to be reappointed and have submitted new
applications. The board shall consist of seven members and one alternate appointed by the City
Commission, Board members shall include one regular member nominated by each City
Commissioner from among resident of their zone, plus one regular member and one alternate
member that are nominated by the Mayor and may be a resident of any City Commission zone. All
board members must be residents of the City and qualified electors. We have no additional
applicants.

Member Name Address Appointment Resolution/ Expiration Date¢
Type Ordirance No.

Roger Stine, Chair 120 Double Eagle AL 17-12 12-31-19
Lawrence Riley 101-5 Bob White Court AL 17-12 12-31-19
Trey Harshaw, 2 Hickory Lane Zone 1 15-150 12-31-17
Vice-Chair

Gary Libby 723 N. Oleander Zone 2 17-12 12-31-19

Avenue

Maja Sander Bowler 573 Marina Point Drive Zone 3 15-160 12-31-17
Thomas Leek 37 Lionspaw Grand Zone 4 15-150 12-31-17
Sharlene Barhoo 1355 Cadillac Drive Zone 5 15-150 12-31-17

Eddie Lee Gentle 2295 Adam Street Zone 6 17-29 12-31-19



